
Department of Energy
Savannah River Operations Office

P.O. Box A
Aiken, South Carolina 29802

MN 1 21999

The Honorable JohrI T. Conway
Chairman
Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board
625 lhdiana Avenue, NW, Suire 700
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Mr. Chairman:

SUBJECT: Savannah Rivcr Site (SRS) Actions T’aken to Tncremc Seismic

As a follow-up to my hmer co you on seismic margin of July 1998, and as a

Safety Margjn

continuation of our
seismic issues dialog which began several years rtgo, I want to acknowledge the beneficial
discussions and progress that our site personnel and your staff have miide regarding the approach
to increaw the seismic safety margin for new, critical missions facilities. 1 especially wanL to
acknowledge the results from our recent meeting of October 19U’ and 20h. 1999, with
Drs. Eggenberger. Mansfield, and members of your staff.

In support of our common objective of minimizing future challenges to the basic assumptions
unclerlying the clevclopmenl of an appmpriak si[e s~ructural cicsign criteria SRS hm
incorpormcd a higher margin of seismic safety in new, rnodcrate and high-hazard SRS fwilities.
As a result, wc haw enhanced our existing, ccmservalive PC-3 envelope surface ground molion
spectrum by broadening the spectral shape, md we have incorpmared the following changes into
the SRS Site Standard 01060 (WSRC-TM-95-1, Standard 01060, Rev. 4):

. Adopt the Uniform BuildiDg Code ductile detailing requirements for facilities in
Zones 3 and 4,

~ Apply a load factor of 1.2 to the seismic load componem of applicable load
combinai cm for the ev~aluation of stmcrural membe~s,

● Factor the in-structure floor response spectra by 12 for use in d-w devclopmenr of
seistnic loads for the design of systems and components, and

● Factor the surface settlement profile resulting from dynamic se@mlent and
liquefaction analyses by 1.2.

With these changes Site Standard 01060 imposes seismic design requirements above those
crmtai necl in DOE stamktrds and National Consensus Standards. The additional design
requi rem ems will have a significant irnpac~ on the seismic reliability of new facilitics.

We have me[ with your staff and consultant.s on several occasions to present the SRS technical
basis on all ground motion issues and have provided additional information and supporting
documen~ation M shown in the enclosed table. Bmcd on those discussions and the information
tha[ has been provided, we have validated our position thaL we have a technicality defensible
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ground molion specuum and associated design cri ccria. Closure of the ground mo~ion issues
reflects the desire for enlwancecl seismic margh in new, moderate and high-hazard facilities,

The revised site standard provides important direction 10 achieve a robust design for projects
such as the Tritium Extrwion F~ciIity, for which detailed design is underway and h.u been
rebaselinecl to incorporate Rev. 4 of Si[c Standard 01060. “l%erevised si k stmdmd also provkies
direction for other projects supporting Ikpartmental efforts regarding consolidation of cem.in
plumu iurn inventories and the Department’s cfion to meet cmnmitmenl dares made in response
to DNFSJ3 Recommendatkm 94-1.

With the revision to th Smn&rd 01060 and closure of the seismic issues, we consider the
?

objective of enhanced seisntic safety margin at SRS has been met. Design will proceed wjth
reduced prc~granunatic risk, and changes to sesimic design criteria would only bc necessary if
new ground motion characterization information arises. Closure of the issues wil 1 ensure these

projects proceed in a timely manner minimizing potential redesign, constmction moditicm.ions
and schedule rlejays. Again, I want co thank you for the valuable wchnical input provided by
your sraff and consultants.

Should you or your staff have questions, please contact me or Brent Ciutierrez, of my staff at
(803) 725-3919.

Sincerely,

(2+T
Greg Rudy %
Manager

VC-00-0007

Enclosure:
Seismic Action Imm List Table

cc WIO encl:
M- Whitakr (S), HQ
C. L. Humoon (EM- 11, I-IQ
T. F. Giocunda (DP-1), HQ
Laura S.H. Ho]gate (MD-l), HQ
J. K. Kimball (DP-45). “HQ
D. M. Michaels (EH-1), HQ
c). F. Pearson (EH-3), HQ
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